






 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  1    10/25/2016 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Regular Meeting   October 25, 2016 
 

Meeting called to order by Mayor Silva at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Robert Silva, Councilors Joseph Amador, 

and Rolando Castro. 
 
Council Members Absent:    Mayor Pro Tem Valdez and Councilor Riofrio. 
  
Flag salute led by Mayor Silva. 
 
Invocation led by Pastor Mario Plascencia of Christian Life Tabernacle. 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Amador to adopt the agenda, seconded by Councilor 
Castro; unanimously approved (3 ayes, absent: Valdez and Riofrio). 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
1.        Fresno County Clerk Brandi Orth to provide information regarding the upcoming   
           election. 
 
Fresno County Clerk Brandi Orth reported on the polling locations that will be used in 
the November general election; the amount of vote-by-mail ballots that were mailed out 
and the amount of ballots that have been returned; different ways to return vote-by-mail 
ballots; voter turnout at the June primary election; the various propositions, measures, 
and races that are on the ballot; provided information on ensuring ballot security; 
ensured that there are various security measures in place for the voting and counting 

 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  2    10/25/2016 

system to prevent fraud; provided information on how to report election violations; and 
reported on the amount of registered voters in the county and in the city. 
Discussion was held on how Fresno County residents that are in the military are able to 
vote; the eligibility requirements to be able to register to vote; the criteria for being a poll 
watcher; the individuals who are assigned to the polling locations; the distance in which 
campaigning cannot be done from a polling location; and the Council thanked Brandi 
Orth for her presentation. 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
Joshua Garcia (1890 7th Street) – stated that the peewee and junior youth Cobra 
football teams qualified for the playoffs and requested to use the grass area of the 
Benny Mares Sr. baseball field for practice. 
 
City Manager DiMaggio requested that the City Council provide direction to staff on how 
to proceed. 
 
Discussion was held on the portion of the baseball field that Westside Youth Inc (WSY) 
is requesting to utilize; possible liability issues; WSY ensuring that the baseball field is 
kept in good condition; and the days and times that WSY is requesting to use the field. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 

 
1. Minutes of the regular City Council meetings of September 27, 2016 and October 
 11, 2016. 
 
2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 
 and/or adopted under this agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Castro to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by 
Councilor Amador; unanimously approved (3 ayes, absent: Valdez and Riofrio). 
  
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1. OCTOBER 12, 2016 THROUGH OCTOBER 19, 2016 

WARRANT LIST CHECKS NO. 041600 THRU 041654 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL     =   $225,730.30 
 

2. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-72, approving the Final Map of Tract   
 No. 6146 and entering into a subdivision agreement. 
 
3. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-73, authorizing the City Manager to   
           execute the necessary documents for health, dental and vision benefit plans.  
 
4. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-74, rejecting bids for the Lozano Lift 
 Station modification project. 
 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  3    10/25/2016 

5. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-75, opposing the passage of 
Proposition 57. 

 
6. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-76, awarding the bid for the Marie  
 Street and Divisadero Street Reconstruction project to Avison Construction, Inc. 
 
7. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-77, accepting and filing the Community 
 Facilities District No. 2006-1 Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2016/17. 
 
8. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-79, declaring surplus equipment and 
 authorizing the sale or disposal of such property. 
 
A request to pull item 3 for discussion was made. 
 
A motion was made to adopt item 2 of the Consent Calendar by Councilor Castro, 
seconded by Mayor Silva, approved (2 ayes, abstain: Amador, absent: Valdez and 
Riofrio). 
 
A motion was made to adopt items 1 and 3 through 8 of the Consent Calendar by 
Councilor Castro, seconded by Mayor Silva; unanimously approved (3 ayes, absent: 
Valdez and Riofrio) 
 
3.  Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-73, authorizing the City Manager to   
           execute the necessary documents for health, dental and vision benefit plans. 
 
Discussion was held on the reasons why staff was proposing to change benefit plans 
and the amount of savings that the City would incur. 
 
A motion was made to adopt Resolution No. 16-73 by Counicilor Castro, seconded by 
Councilor Amador, unanimously approved (3 ayes, absent: Valdez and Riofrio). 
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Council consider a recommendation from the Police Department Compensation 

Sub-Committee to issue end-of-the-year bonuses to Police Officers and 
Sergeants. 
 

City Manager DiMaggio summarized the report including that the creation of the Police 
Department Compensation Subcommittee; a meeting that was held to discuss officer 
compensation; the proposal of end-of-the-year bonuses; the amount that is needed to 
fund the bonus program; the ability for the Council to use the reserve funds in order to 
fund the one-time bonus program; and the process of approving and implementing the 
end-of-the-year bonus program. 

 
Discussion was held on utilizing a portion of the City’s reserve funds to fund the bonus 
program; the uncertainty of the length of time that current police officers will stay with 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  4    10/25/2016 

the Mendota police department; the possibility of holding a Special election in 2017 for a 
tax measure that will fund the police department; and the process of creating the bonus 
program. 
 
Oscar Rivas (Mendota Police Officer’s Association [MPOA]) – thanked the Police 
Department Compensation Subcommittee for their efforts in studying officer 
compensation; the positive impact that the bonus program will have; and stated that the 
MPOA supports the program. 

 
A motion was made to adopt Resolution No. 16-80 by Councilor Amador, seconded by  
Councilor Castro (3 ayes, absent: Valdez and Riofrio). 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Public Works 
 a) Monthly Report 
 
Planning & Public Works Director Gonzalez provided an update on the Marie Street and 
Divisadero Street reconstruction project.  
 
Discussion was held on utilizing remaining budgeted street improvement funds to 
reconstruct a portion of 8th street; reaching out to the residents that live on Marie Street 
and Divisadero Street to inform them of the reconstruction project; the abatement 
process for abandoned vehicles; filling potholes throughout the City; and the status of 
the Washington Elementary modernization project. 
 
2. City Attorney 
 a) Update 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
3. City Manager 
 
City Manager DiMaggio stated that he would not be attending the November 9th Special 
City Council meeting; thanked Administrative Services Director Johnson for coordinating 
the successful events that have been held at the Mendota airport; and reported on an 
upcoming charitable softball game that will be held on November 17th against the United 
Health Center. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
  
1. Council Member(s) 
 
Councilor Castro and Councilor Amador thanked Administrative Services Director 
Johnson for his efforts in coordinating the Young Eagles event.  
 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  5    10/25/2016 

Discussion was held on the performance and duties of the airport caretaker. 
 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Silva thanked Administrative Services Director Johnson and Joe Oldham for their 
efforts in organizing the Young Eagles event. 
 
Discussion was held on the 2016 Mendota Business Summit that will be held on 
November 2nd and the upcoming Red Ribbon event that will be held on October 29th at 
Rojas-Pierce Park. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 7:02 p.m. by Councilor Castro, seconded by Councilor Amador; unanimously 
approved (3 ayes, absent: Valdez and Riofrio). 
 
 
_______________________________   
Robert Silva, Mayor      
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Matt Flood, City Clerk 



CITY OF MENDOTA
CASH DISBURSEMENTS

10/24/2016 - 11/3/2016
Check #041655 - 041703

1

Date Check # Amount Vendor Department Description

October 24, 2016 41655 $567.37 A1 JANITORIAL SEWER (5) ALL PURPOSE CITRUS DEGREASER (LIFT STATION)

October 24, 2016 41657 $1,315.95 ALERT - O - LITE GENERAL-WATER-STREETS KRAIL RENTAL WATER FILLED, 42X6 RENTAL(BRIDGE) BACKPACK BLOWER 
FOR PARKS AND RIGHT-A-WAY , 2" GENERAL PURPOSE WATER PUMP

October 24, 2016 41658 $740.50 BSK ASSOCIATES WATER-SEWER WASTEWATER ANALYSES 10/14/2016, DRINKING AND WATER ANALYSES 
10/14/2016, DRINKING & WASTEWASTE  ANALYSES 10/14/2016

October 24, 2016 41659 $674.24 COOK'S COMMUNICATION GENERAL SHOP INSTALLATION, 1/2 HOUR CHARGE FOR LABOR, SET RADIO ON 
TIMER,ADD RED BLUE LIGHTS TO PUSH BUMPER,INSTALL WINDOW BARRIER

October 24, 2016 41660 $223.35 DATAMATIC LTD. WATER MONTHLY SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SERVICE - NOVEMBER 2016

October 24, 2016 41661 $525.00 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE GENERAL BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSES (15) SEPTEMBER 2016 (PD)

October 24, 2016 41662 $24.00 FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF GENERAL PRISONER PROCESSESING FOR AUGUST 2016 (PD)

October 24, 2016 41663 $117.00 KERWEST NEWSPAPER GENERAL LEGAL NOTICE SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE 16-07

October 24, 2016 41664 $1,186.81 NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 12.5% MEETS NSF FEE/ANSI (WATER PLANT)

October 24, 2016 41665 $440.78 OFFICE DEPOT GENERAL-WATER-SEWER LEGAL AD JUNIOR 1 DOZEN (CITY HALL), TONER LJ HP BLACK INK, ROUND 
STICK BLUE BALL POINT PENS, HAMMERMILLPAPER 4 BOXES

October 24, 2016 41666 $2,100.00 PRICE PAIGE AND COMPANY GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREETS-REFUSE

AUDIT OF THE CITY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 15/16

October 24, 2016 41667 $3,992.61 PROVOST & PRITCHARD GENERAL PROCESSING OF TENATIVE PARCEL MAP 16-01, GENERAL PLANNING 
SERVICES-948 OLLER 

October 24, 2016 41668 $477.39 RAMON'S TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE WATER IRON MAN RADIAL  A/P (4) TIRE INSTALLATION  - 2010 TRUCK (WATER 
DEPT)

October 24, 2016 41669 $274.47 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & TIRE COMPANY GENERAL 103 V EAGLE RS-A VSB TL (TIRES) - 2 (PD)

October 24, 2016 41670 VOID

October 24, 2016 41671 $70.78 USA BLUEBOOK WATER APWA BLUE CASE OF 12 (16 OZ) WATER TREATMENT 

October 24, 2016 41672 $750.00 VALLEY PETROLEUM & LIFT INC GENERAL-SEWER-STREETS TESTING FOR GAS PUMPS - ALL DEPARTMENTS 

October 25, 2016 41673 $380.14 AFLAC GENERAL AFLAC INSURANCES FOR OCTOBER 2016

October 25, 2016 41674 $24,961.44 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA GENERAL MEDICAL INSURANCES FOR NOVEMBER 2016

October 25, 2016 41675 $70.30 COMCAST GENERAL-WATER-SEWER COMCAST INTERNET (CITY HALL) OCTOBER - NOVEMBER 2016

October 25, 2016 41676 $1,494.49 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GENERAL LIFE/AD&D/LTD AND STD INSURANCE FOR NOVEMBER 2016

October 25, 2016 41677 $1,983.98 PURCHASE POWER GENERAL-WATER-SEWER POSTAGE METER REFILL 10/3/2016, 10/13/2016

October 25, 2016 41678 $89.91 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL-STREETS HUSKY 42 G CONTRACTOR BAGS 50 COUNT RIGHT-A-WAY, POWERCARE 2 
CYCLE OIL 3.2OZ 

October 25, 2016 41679 $121.00 AMERICAN RIVER COLLEGE GENERAL SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER TRAINING S.AYALA (PD)



CITY OF MENDOTA
CASH DISBURSEMENTS

10/24/2016 - 11/3/2016
Check #041655 - 041703

2

October 28, 2016 41680 $170.00 SENDY AYALA GENERAL TRAVEL EXPENSE-TRAINING IN MCCLELLAN S. AYALA (PD)

October 28, 2016 41681 $541.75 LIONS GATE HOTEL & CONFERENCE CENTER GENERAL HOTEL DURING SRO TRAINING FOR S.AYALA (PD)

October 28, 2016 41682 $33.00 NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOC. GENERAL POLICY RENEWAL - NOTARY ASSOC. C. CABRERA

October 31, 2016 41683 $491.45 BATTERIES BULBS PLUS GENERAL 12V 6TL FLOODED 6TMF, AUTOMARINE  3D CORE - HUMMER (PD)

October 31, 2016 41684 $645.52 CORBIN WILLITS SY'S INC. GENERAL-WATER-SEWER ENHANCEMENT SERVICES MOM'S SOFTWARE - NOVEMBER 2016

October 31, 2016 41685 $36.00 NANCY DIAZ WATER-SEWER LUNCH PER DIEM 9/22/2016 & 10/13/2016

October 31, 2016 41686 $798.00 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL INC REFUSE-STREETS 10 YARD ROLL OFF EXCHANGE QTY: 7.31, 10 YARD ROLLOFF EXCHANGE QTY: 
5.69 10/13/2016, 40 YARD ROLLOFF EXCHANGE QTY:2.96 10/19/2016

October 31, 2016 41687 $695.50 PEAK SOLAR PERFORMANCE WATER DEPOSIT RETURN FROM HYDRANT METER 

October 31, 2016 41688 $3,500.00 TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS INC. GENERAL-WATER-SEWER CONSULTING SERVICES FOR OCTOBER 2016

October 31, 2016 41689 $538.70 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY STREETS ST 1/2 INMM 64-10 ENVIRONMENTAL AGG & ASPHALT 

November 2, 2016 41690 $89,038.00 WESTAMERICA BANK GENERAL PAYROLL TRANSFER 10/17/2016 - 10/30/2016

November 3, 2016 41691 $4,500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS GENERAL MEDICAL CHECKRUN 10/26/2016

November 3, 2016 41692 $42.00 GREGG ANDREOTTI GENERAL LUNCH FOR ORAL BOARD BRIEFING MEETING (PD)

November 3, 2016 41693 $309.42 COLONIAL LIFE GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE FOR OCTOBER 2016

November 3, 2016 41694 $800.00 D&D DISPOSAL GENERAL FREEZER PICK UP 10/31/2016 - ANIMAL CONTROL 

November 3, 2016 41695 $496.44 DOUBLE TREE BY HILTON GENERAL HOTEL RESERVATION - MANAGEMENT TRAINING K. SMITH POST 
REIMBURSABLE (PD)

November 3, 2016 41696 $950.16 EWING GENERAL 2.5 RANGER PRO LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - SPRINKLERS (PARKS)

November 3, 2016 41697 $450.00 LG ELECTRIC SEWER SEWER LIFT STATION REPAIRS 

November 3, 2016 41698 $1,747.54 MENDOTA SMOG AND REPAIR GENERAL-WATER-SEWER OIL FILTER,FULL INSPECTION, MOTOR OIL,REMOVE AND REPLACE 
BATTERY 2013 FORD, RADIATOR COOLANT,HOSE CLAMP, OIL CHANGE 

November 3, 2016 41699 $1,500.00 MENDOTA COMMUNITY CORPORATION GENERAL TRANSFER PORTION OF CIRCUS FUNDS TO MCC AS A DONATION 

November 3, 2016 41700 $33,203.58 PG&E GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREETS 

CITY WIDE UTILITIES 09/10/2016-10/10/2016

November 3, 2016 41701 $199.00 SHRM GENERAL PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP 01/01/2016-12/31/2017 (HUMAN 
RESOURCES)

November 3, 2016 41702 $186.00 KEVIN SMITH GENERAL MANAGEMENT TRAINING PER DIEM  K.SMITH - POST REIMBURSABLE(PD) 

November 3, 2016 41703 $20.00 BERNICE VELEZ GENERAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR FUEL (CITY VEHICLE) DURING TRAINING B.VELEZ 
(PD)

$183,473.57



 

 

City of Mendota 
Proclamation to the Citizens of 

Mendota, California 
 

Proclamation 16-04 
 

In Honor of the Veterans of Mendota and in Observance of Veterans Day 
 
WHEREAS, November 11th is the anniversary of the armistice signed by the Allies and the 
Germans in 1918, which ended World War I after four years of conflict; and 
 
WHEREAS, President Woodrow Wilson issued the first Armistice Day proclamation in 
November of 1919, setting the tone for future observances; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 1954 the name was changed from Armistice Day to Veterans Day by an act of 
Congress, when President Dwight D. Eisenhower called on citizens to observe 
the day in honor of all who had served in America's wars through the years; and 
 
WHEREAS, more than 2 million veterans of our Nation’s military reside in California; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mendota has been and is the home to hundreds of those brave men and 
women that served their country, and has named two parks in honor of those that made these 
sacrifices; and 
 
WHEREAS, our City and nation is indebted to these men and women who have made great 
sacrifices, endured long absences from loved ones, and suffered injury or death in order to protect 
our homes and families; and 
 
WHEREAS, Veterans Day is an opportunity to honor our nation’s veterans for their service 
and sacrifices. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 
Mendota does issue this proclamation in observance of Veterans Day in the City of Mendota, and 
encourages all Mendota residents to honor, respect, and thank our veterans throughout the year. 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Robert Silva, Mayor 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 16-81 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA AUTHORIZING 
THE USE OF $22,000 FROM THE  
MENDOTA EMERGENCY FUND  
 
 WHEREAS, the Mendota Police Department is charged with preserving the 
health and safety within the community of Mendota by providing law enforcement 
services; and 
 

WHEREAS, a goal of city leaders and administrators is to further unite the 
community and its Police Department through trust and cooperation by establishing 
community partnerships; and    
 
 WHEREAS, in furtherance of these goals, on October 25, 2016, the City Council 
approved Resolution No. 16-80, approving a one-time bonus to members of the Police 
Department; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution No. 16-80 directed staff to Council on November 9, 2016, 
at the special City Council meeting, with an enabling resolution with appropriate findings 
allowing the use of the City’s reserve funds to fund the bonus program; and  
 
 WHEREAS, to preserve the health and safety within the community of Mendota 
by providing law enforcement services, and to maintain the viability of those services, 
the City Council finds it necessary to provide competitive compensation for its peace 
officers; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on May 24, 2016, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 16-33, 
modifying the City’s Emergency Fund Policy to provide greater flexibility of use of 
reserve funds; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds it is necessary and appropriate to use the 
Emergency Funds for the one-time bonus program specified under Resolution 16-80; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the procedural requirements of the City’s Emergency 
Fund Policy, the City Council has identified a funding source to reconstitute the funds 
received from the emergency fund, as follows: 
 
 Funding Source: _____________________________________________ 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council for the City of 
Mendota hereby approves the transfer and loan of $22,000 from the Emergency Fund 



to the General Fund for the purpose of implementing the bonus program specified under 
Resolution No. 16-80. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Emergency Fund shall be repaid and 
reconstituted as specified above. 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Robert Silva, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Matt Flood, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a special meeting of said 
Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 9th day of November, 2016, by the 
following vote: 
 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  

______________________________ 
Matt Flood, City Clerk 

 



 1 
 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 16-82 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA TO DESIGNATE  
ADDITIONAL POSITIONS WITHIN MENDOTA 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mendota Police Department is charged with preserving the 
health and safety within the community of Mendota by providing law enforcement 
services; and 
 

WHEREAS, a goal of city leaders and administrators is to further unite the 
community and its Police Department through trust and cooperation by establishing 
community partnerships; and    

 
WHEREAS, to promote the objectives of the Police Department, the City desires 

to create three new positions within the Mendota Police Department, including (i) two 
detective positions and (ii) one dedicated Multi-Agency Gang Enforcement Consortium 
(“MAGEC”) officer; and  

 
WHEREAS, the two detectives will answer to the Police Lieutenant, and will 

perform a broad range of criminal investigative duties; and  
 
WHEREAS, the additional officer will be funded by the City and dedicated to 

Fresno County MAGEC. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota hereby establishes (i) two police detective positions and (ii) one dedicated 
MAGEC officer position for the Mendota Police Department, as described above. 
    
       ______________________________ 
       Robert Silva, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Matt Flood, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a special meeting of said 
Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 9th day of November, 2016, by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:      ______________________________ 

Matt Flood, City Clerk 



1 
 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 16-85 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING  
MODIFIED SCHEDULE OF ADMINISTRATIVE 
FEES FOR SERVICES CHARGED BY THE 
MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, on November 10, 2009, the City Council adopted Resolution 09-46, 
which established a Schedule of Administrative Fees (the “Police Services Fee 
Schedule”) for services charged by the Mendota Police Department (the “Department”); 
 
 WHEREAS, on April 10, 2012, the City Council adopted Resolution 12-22, which 
made certain modifications to the Police Services Fee Schedule;  
 

WHEREAS, from time to time, the fees contained in the Police Services Fee 
Schedule are reviewed to ensure that the amounts imposed cover true costs to the 
City; and 

 
 WHEREAS, following a review of the adequacy of the Police Services Fee 
Schedule, staff has determined that certain modifications should be made to (i) align the 
fees charged with the Department’s actual expenses, and (ii) update and clarify the 
document;  
 
 WHEREAS, the fees charged in the Police Services Fee Schedule are set by 
Council resolution; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the updated version of the Police Services Fee Schedule 
recommended by staff is attached as Exhibit “A.” 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota, that the Police Services Fee Schedule, attached to this resolution as Exhibit 
“A,” is hereby approved and adopted, effective immediately. 
 
 

______________________________ 
             Robert Silva, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Matt Flood, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a special meeting of said 
Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 9th day of November, 2016, by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  

______________________________ 
      Matt Flood, City Clerk 
 



Exhibit “A” 
 

Mendota Police Department 
Schedule of Administrative Fees 

 

Services Fees 

Copy of Police Reports $14.00 

Copy of Traffic Accident Reports $14.00 

Live Scan $33.00 

Records Check (Must Have Photo ID) $23.00 

VIN Verification $25.00 

Citation Sign Off $  8.00 

Clearance Letter $14.00 

Bicycle Registration $  8.00 

REPO Vehicle Release $25.00 

Vehicle Release’s 

 Expired Registration/Driver arrested  
 w/valid driver license $155.00 

 License or Susp. Or Revoked $155.00 

 Driving under the Influence (DUI’s) $195.00 

 Other Towed Vehicles $120.00 

      *Money Orders Only* 

  



Mendota Police Department 
Services Break-Down 

 
Police Report     
  1 to 5 pages $      2.50  
 30 mins of Records Clerk’s time  $      6.00  
  Subtotal $      8.50  
 35% for Benefits  $    11.48  
 20% Admin Charge  $    13.77   Rounded to 
  1-5 Pages Total $    13.77   $14.00 
 *.50 CENTS EACH ADDITIONA PAGE*   
     
Traffic Accident Report    
  1 to 5 pages $      2.50  
 30 mins of Records Clerk’s time  $      6.00  
  Subtotal $      8.50  
 35 % for Benefits  $    11.48  
 20% Admin Charge  $    13.77   Rounded to 
  1-5 Pages Total $    13.77   $14.00 
 *.50 CENTS EACH ADDITIONA PAGE*   
     
Live Scan Rolling Fee    
 60 minutes Processing Time  $    18.00  
 Equipment fee of 5 dollars  $      5.00  
 35% Benefits  $      6.30  
 20% Admin Charge  $      3.60   Rounded to 
  Total $    32.90   $33.00 
     
Records Check (Must have a Photo ID)    
 60 minutes of Records Clerk’s Time $    12.00  
 1-5 Pages  $      2.50  
  Subtotal $    14.50  
 35% Benefits  $      5.08  
 20% Admin Charge  $      2.90   Rounded to 
  Total $    22.48   $23.00 
 *.50 CENTS EACH ADDITIONAL PAGE*   
     
VIN Verification    
 45 minutes of Officer’s Time  $    18.00  
 35% Benefits  $      6.30   Rounded to 
  Total $    24.30   $25.00 
     
Citation Sign Off    
 15 minutes of Officer’s Time  $      6.00  
 35% Benefits  $      2.10   Rounded to 
  Total $      8.10   $8.00 



     
Clearance Letter    
 1 to 5 pages  $      2.50  
 30 minutes of Records Clerk’s Time $      6.00  
  Subtotal $      8.50  
 35% Benefits  $    11.48  
 20% Admin Charge  $    13.77   Rounded to 
  Total $    13.77   $14.00 
 *.50 CENTS EACH ADDITIONAL PAGE*   
     
Bicycle Registration    
 30 minutes of Records Clerk’s Time $      6.00  
 35% Benefits  $      2.10   Rounded to 
  Total $      8.10   8.00 
     
REPO Vehicle Release    
 First 1-5 Pages  $      2.50  
 60 minutes of Records Clerk’s Time $    12.00  
 35% Benefits  $      4.20  
  Sub-Total $    18.70  
 30% Admin Charge  $      5.61   Rounded to 
  Total $    24.31   $25.00 
 *.50 CENTS EACH ADDITIONAL PAGE*   
     
Expired Registration/Driver arrested  
w/valid driver license 

   

 4 hour of Officer’s Time  $  100.00  
 35% Benefits  $    35.00  
 20% Admin Charge  $    20.00  
  Total $  155.00  
     
No License or Susp. Or Revoked    
 4 hour of Officer’s Time  $ 100.00  
 35% Benefits  $   35.00  
 20% Admin Charge  $   20.00  
  Total $ 155.00  
     
Driving under the Influence (DUI’s)    
 5 hour of Officer’s Time  $ 125.00  
 35% Benefits  $   43.75  
 20% Admin Charge  $   25.00    Rounded to 
 
 
 
 

 Total $ 193.75    $195.00 

     



Other Towed Vehicle    
 3 hour of Officer’s Time  $   75.00  
 35% Benefits  $   26.25  
 20% Admin Charge  $   15.00    Rounded to 
  Total $ 116.25    $120.00 
     
 *Rounded up/down fees for accounting purposes*   
 *Money Orders Only*   
     
     
     
     

 



 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL                          RESOLUTION NO. 16-83 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA AUTHORIZING  
STAFF TO SUBMIT A COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FOR THE  
FISCAL YEAR OF 2017-2018 
 
 WHEREAS, the County of Fresno receives an annual allocation of Community 
Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) funds from the federal Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (“HUD”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the County makes a portion of these grant funds available to each of its 
participating cities based on the same HUD formula by which the County receives it funding.   
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mendota elected to enter into the CDBG 
program with the County of Fresno in order to receive CDBG funds along with other 
participating cities; and  
 
 WHEREAS, funding in the amount of approximately $400,000 has been allocated to 
the City of Mendota for the fiscal year of 2017-2018; and 
 
 WHEREAS, City of Mendota has elected to use the funds for the Mendota Rojas 
Pierce Park Expansion Project, which would feature an athletic playing field for baseball, 
two soccer fields, restroom, concession stand, irrigation system, and shade structures; and    
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota is required to conduct a public hearing before City 
Council and interested citizens to allow comment on all activities submitted for funding.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Mendota 
hereby resolves the following: 
 

1. That the City Council of the City of Mendota does hereby approve the submission of 
CDBG grant application for the fiscal year of 2017-2018;  

 
2. That the City Council of Mendota does hereby authorize the expenditure of 

necessary funding to be reimbursed under the Mendota Rojas Pierce Park 
Expansion Project.   

 
3. That the City Manager is authorized to execute all additional documentation as may 

be required to accomplish the obtaining a grant and agreements thereafter.   
 
       
 
                    
      Robert Silva, Mayor  



 

ATTEST: 
 
I, Matt Flood, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a special meeting of said 
Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 9th day of November, 2016, by the following 
vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:   
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:        
 
     ___________________ _____ 
      Matt Flood, City Clerk 



 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL                          RESOLUTION NO. 16-84 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA AUTHORIZING  
STAFF TO SUBMIT A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
BLOCK GRANT FOR THE DERRICK AND 7TH  
BEAUTIFICATION RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT  
AND AUTHORIZE THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS  
  
 WHEREAS, the Derrick and 7th Beautification Reconstruction Project (the “Project”) 
was designed in 2012 but lost its construction funding when the Transportation 
Enhancement Activities (TEA) funding was terminated; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the City has diligently attempted to complete the final phase of the 
“Project” by applying for numerous grants, but has been unsuccessful in securing funding; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the “Project” will realign 7th Street to provide a perpendicular 
intersection with Derrick Ave (SR33), including street reconstruction, median, public plaza 
space and accessible pedestrian crossing improvements; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the project will also complete the beautification of 7th Street with the 
installation of decorative street lights and street trees rates up to Tule Street; and    
 
 WHEREAS, the City wishes to submit a Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) application with Fresno County to utilize funds from the canceled Mendota Water 
System Improvement Project (No. 15471) and allow for public comment, and transfer the 
awarded allocation to the “Project.” 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Mendota 
hereby resolves the following: 
 

1. That the City Council of the City of Mendota does hereby approve the submission of 
CDBG grant application for the fiscal year of 2015-2016;  
 

2. That the City Council of Mendota does hereby authorize the transfer of fund from the 
Mendota Water System Improvement Project to the Derrick and 7th Street project.  

 
3. That the City Manager is authorized to execute all additional documentation as may 

be required to accomplish and obtaining a grant offer.   
 
 
   
                    
      Robert Silva, Mayor  
 



 

ATTEST: 
 
I, Matt Flood, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a special meeting of said 
Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 9th day of November, 2016, by the following 
vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:   
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:        
 
     ___________________ _____ 
      Matt Flood, City Clerk 



EST 1968 

PROVOST& 
PRITCHARD 
CONSULTING GROUP 

An Employee Owned Company 

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF WORK 
CITY OF MENDOTA 

COUNTY OF FRESN CALIFORNIA 

SCALE IN FEET 

0 30 60 120 

Michaelo
Rectangle

Michaelo
Polygon

Michaelo
Polygon

Michaelo
Polygon

Michaelo
Polygon

Michaelo
Callout
Remove and reconstruct curb ramps at returns; no bulb outs, but try to incorporate colored, stamped concrete like remainder of 7th(typ. all four corners)

Davidm
Callout
Existing Decorative Street Light to remain

Davidm
Callout
Remove and replace cobra-head street light with decorative street light. Salvage existing pole, arm and fixture to City.

Davidm
Length Measurement
91 ft

Davidm
Length Measurement
89 ft

Davidm
Callout
Remove and replace cobra-head street light with decorative street light. Salvage existing pole, arm and fixture to City.

Davidm
Callout
Remove and replace cobra-head street light with decorative street light. Salvage existing pole, arm and fixture to City.

Davidm
Callout
Install new decorative street lightremove (e) street tree

Davidm
Length Measurement
184 ft

Davidm
Ellipse

Davidm
Ellipse

Davidm
Ellipse

Davidm
Ellipse

Davidm
Ellipse

Davidm
Ellipse

Davidm
Callout
Remove and replace cobra-head street light with decorative street light. Salvage existing pole, arm and fixture to City.

Davidm
Callout
Remove and replace cobra-head street light with decorative street light. Salvage existing pole, arm and fixture to City.

Davidm
Callout
Remove and replace cobra-head street light with decorative street light. Salvage existing pole, arm and fixture to City.

Davidm
Callout
Remove and replace cobra-head street light with decorative street light. Salvage existing pole, arm and fixture to City.

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Davidm
Callout
Remove and replace cobra-head street light with decorative street light. Salvage existing pole, arm and fixture to City.

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Davidm
Ellipse

Davidm
Ellipse

Michaelo
Text Box
Furnish and Install StreetTree in Decorative Grate.Provide connection to water supply including 2.0 GPHDrip Emitter.Decorative Street Light.

Davidm
Ellipse

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
Arrow

Michaelo
Rectangle

Michaelo
Typewriter
D/W

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
Dimension Line
60 ft 

Michaelo
Dimension Line
72 ft 

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Michaelo
Dimension Line
90 ft 

Davidm
Callout
Install new decorative street light, typ.

Michaelo
Text Box
P&P/mlorevised 9/28/16

Michaelo
Callout
(e) Street Trees to remain

Michaelo
MendotaDecStLt

Davidm
Ellipse



 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT  

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: MATT FLOOD, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER  

VIA: VINCE DIMAGGIO, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT:  CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2016 

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2016 

 

In October, Code Enforcement continues to focus on water conservation, vehicle related 
issues, including parking violations and abandoned vehicles, and violations related to 
building permits. 
 
Staff has met with various individuals regarding compliance with entitlements granted in 
the past by the Planning Department, Planning Commission, or City Council, to ensure 
that conditions of approval are being complied with. This continues to be a very positive 
experience as it provides an avenue of education on the importance of a joint community 
vision while taking steps to beautify our community and ensure it’s healthy. 
 
Code Enforcement continues to work with the business community to ensure that their 
needs are met and respected. As an example, Council may be aware of a promoter from 
outside of the City that recently put up numerous bright orange signs for an event that 
will be hosted by one of our local businesses (our investigation found the local business 
was not in any way responsible for the posting of the signs). The outside promoter was 
cited for various infractions. However (and more importantly) the promoter was informed 
that the manner of promoting the event was disrespectful to our community’s aesthetic 
vision, as well as illegal for obstructing the public right-of-way and creating an unsafe 
distraction for drivers on the state highways and other streets that run through our City. 
For the most part, the promoters were apologetic and willing to comply with local laws. 
 
One of our foci in the month of November is forcing the removal of the illegally placed 
clothes/shoes recycling bins at various businesses by a company from outside of the City. 
Local businesses will receive a warning that they have 7 days to remove them, or they 
may be cited. The owners of the bins will be fined immediately. 
 
Please continue to encourage residents to call dispatch at (559) 655-4294 if it is urgent or 
the CE tip line at (559) 517-6340 for any ongoing issues, so that our community members 
can report any problems they have in the most effective manner. 
 



 

2 

Attached is the monthly update on citations given out during the month of October. 



Address Type of Case 1st Notice 2nd Notice Deadline Status
307 DIVISADERO ST WATER CONSERVATION 10/4/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING

29343 W. WHITESBRIDGE AVE PARKED IN ALLEYWAY 10/5/2016 N/A N/A PAID

SIXTH ST AND NAPLES ST ABANDONED VEHICLE 10/6/2016 N/A 10/9/2016 CLEARED

125 ASH AVE WATER CONSERVATION 10/7/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING

743 LOLITA ST YARD SALE SIGNS 10/8/2016 N/A N/A CITED

536 S. KATE ST NO BUILDING PERMIT 10/8/2016 N/A N/A STOP WORK 

PO BOX 2002 SAN RAFAEL, CA OBSTRUCTION OF RIGHT OF WAY 10/11/2016 N/A N/A CITED

PO BOX 2002 SAN RAFAEL, CA NO BUSINESS LICENSE 10/11/2016 N/A N/A CITED

NINTH ST AND OLLER ST ABADONED VEHICLE 10/12/2016 N/A N/A CLEARED

743 LOLITA ST WATER CONSERVATION 10/14/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING

331 OLLER ST WATER CONSERVATION 10/14/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING

305 BLANCO ST WATER CONSERVATION 10/14/2016 N/A N/A CITED

418 LOLITA ST NO BUILDING PERMIT 10/15/2016 N/A N/A STOP WORK 

654 LOZANO ST APT 1008 PARKED ON LAWN 10/15/2016 N/A N/A CLEARED

3774 W. BELMONT ST FRESNO, CA NO BUSINESS LICENSE 10/19/2016 N/A N/A CITED

2267 CARSON AVE CLOVIS OUTDOOR ADVERSTISING 10/21/2016 N/A N/A CITED

PO BOX 6096 SALINAS, CA NO BUSINESS LICENSE 10/21/2016 N/A N/A CITED

5515 E INYO ST FRESNO CA NO BUSINESS LICENSE 10/21/2016 N/A N/A CITED

691 LOZANO ST ABADONED VEHICLE 10/21/2016 N/A N/A CLEARED

205 SANTA CRUZ ST WATER CONSERVATION 10/22/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING

305 BLANCO ST WATER CONSERVATION 10/22/2016 N/A N/A CITED

UNITED HEALTH CENTERS WATER CONSERVATION 10/25/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING

1582 MOFFETT ST #G SALINAS, CA TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 10/25/2016 N/A N/A CITED

1582 MOFFETT ST #G SALINAS, CA TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 10/25/2016 N/A N/A CITED

26796 EL CAMINO REAL GONZALES, CA TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 10/25/2016 N/A N/A CITED

1582 MOFFETT ST #G SALINAS, CA TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 10/26/2016 N/A N/A CITED

1582 MOFFETT ST #G SALINAS, CA TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 10/26/2016 N/A N/A CITED



 
 

MEMORANDUM                                          

Date:  November 1, 2016 
To:  Vince DiMaggio, City Manager  
  Mendota City Council Members   
From:  Gregg L. Andreotti, Chief of Police  
Subject: Monthly Report for October 2016  
 
 
 
Significant Cases:  
 
Report of an auto theft on Rios.  Victim reported his vehicle was stolen during the night.  
 
Subject check of person urinating at Kate/9th Street discovered he was intoxicated.  He was 
transported to Jail. 
 
Attempt arrest of known wanted subject at a residence on Rio Frio.  Subject was located with a 
second wanted subject.  Both were taken into custody and transported to Jail.  
 
Non-injury traffic collision on McCabe.  Driving causing fell asleep and collided with a parked 
vehicle and then impacted a residence.   
 
Vehicle check with two occupants at a local park discovered open containers of alcohol, cocaine.  
Both were arrested, cited and released.   
 
Subject check at Oller/7th discovered outstanding warrants.  He was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Non-injury hit and run on Lolita.  Victim reported an unknown suspect side swiped his vehicle while 
it was parked by is residence.  
 
Vehicle stop at Lolita/7th discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested, cited and 
released to a sober family member.    
 
Subject check of two in the alleyway along Stamoules discovered outstanding warrants for both.  
One was arrested and transported to Jail.  The other was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Gang graffiti discovered on the side of buildings on Perez.  Suspects were identified by officers and 
taken into custody.  Both were transported to JJC. 
 



2 
 

Subject check in the alleyway by Stamoules discovered outstanding warrants. He was arrested and 
transported to Jail.     
 
Disturbance on Rio Frio discovered one subject had an outstanding warrant and another was in 
possession of methamphetamine and three meth pipes.  Both were arrested and transported to 
Jail.   
 
Report of an auto theft from L Street.  The victim reported his vehicle was stolen by an unknown 
subject during the night.   
 
Vehicle burglary by Hwy 33/Bass.  The victim report an unknown suspect entered his semi truck 
and stole his back pack, registration and insurance card. 
 
At a disturbance on Quince Street officers discovered an injured person.  EMS was not needed.  
The suspect was located, arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check on 7th Street discovered he was drinking an open container of beer.  He was cited 
and released.   
 
Aggressive pan handler at a local business on Oller.  Victims of the pan handling pressed charges.  
The suspect was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Restraining order violation on Marie Street.  The restrained party was in the front yard of the 
protected person’s residence.  He was contacted by officers, arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check at Rio Frio/7th discovered he had outstanding warrants for his arrest.  He was 
arrested and then found to be in possession of methamphetamine and a meth pipe.  He was cited 
and released.   
 
Subject check on Tuft discovered she was in possession of a meth pipe.  She was arrested, cited 
and released.   
 
Vehicle stop on Tuft discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited and 
released to a sober family member.   
 
Vehicle stop on Maldonado discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.   
 
Subject check at 2nd/Bass discovered an active warrant for his arrest.  He was arrested and 
transported to Jail.   
 
Vehicle stop at Hwy33/Bass found the driver to be intoxicated.  He was arrested and transported to 
Jail. 
 



3 
 

Vehicle stop at 7th/Rio Frio found the driver to be intoxicated.  He was arrested and turned over to a 
sober adult.   
 
Burglary of a residence on Inez.  Unknown suspect entered and stole a payroll check and cash.    
 
Subject check at 5th/Quince found marijuana in his possession.  He was cited and released.  
 
Vehicle stop at 9th/Maria found active warrants on the driver and passenger.  Both were arrested, 
cited and released.   
 
Vehicle stop at 5th/Pucheu discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.   
 
Vehicle stop on 2nd Street discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober adult.   
 
Subject check in the alley along Stamoules found an active warrant for his arrest.  He was arrested, 
cited and released.   
 
Bicycle stop at 6th/Rio Frio discovered the rider discarded methamphetamine upon officer contact.  
He was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Disturbance at a residence on Lolita discovered the subject causing was outside the residence.  
Upon contact by officers he was found to be intoxicated.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Officer attempted a vehicle stop on Maldonado, but the driver failed to yield until after he drove a 
few blocks away.  Upon contact the driver was found to be intoxicated.  He was arrested, cited and 
released to a sober family member.     
 
Vehicle stop at Silva/Petty resulted in an FI for information.   
 
Vehicle stop on Sorenson resulted in an FI for information.   
 
Subject check in front of a local market on 7th resulted in his arrest on outstanding warrants.  He 
was cited and released.   
 
Subject check on 5th/Lolita found him in possession of a meth pipe.  He was arrested, cited and 
released.   
   
Vehicle stop at 9th/Oller discovered the driver to be driving on a suspended CDL due to a prior DUI.  
He was found to be intoxicated and arrested for DUI.  He was cited and released to a sober family 
member.   
 



4 
 

Vehicle burglary at Bass/Hwy 33.  Unknown suspect broke a window, entered and stole property 
from within.   
 
Vehicle stop at 9th/Quince found the driver to be driving on a suspended CDL and to have warrants 
for her arrest.  She was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Report of an unwanted subject at a closed location on Quince.  Officers contacted him and 
discovered he was wanted on outstanding warrants.   The responsible for the property did not want 
to pursue trespassing charges.  He was arrested on the warrants, cited and released.   
 
Report of a license plate theft on 7th Street. Unknown suspect removed the victim’s license plate 
sometime during a 20 hour period.   
 
Report of a vehicle theft during the evening hours.  Unknown suspect stole the victim’s vehicle 
while it was parked by her residence.      
 
Subject check at 7th/Puchue discovered an active warrant.  He was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Vehicle stop at 2nd/I Street discovered the underage driver was intoxicated.  She was arrested for 
DUI, cited and released to a sober family member.  
 
Bicycle stop on 5th/Marie found the rider was wanted on outstanding arrest warrants.  He fled from 
officers but was quickly apprehended.  He was also found to be in possession of 
methamphetamine.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.      
 
Non-injury hit and run on Espinoza.  The victim reported an unknown suspect hit his vehicle while it 
was parked and then fled the scene. 
 
Subject check in the alley by Stamoules.  He was FI’ed for information.    
 
Subject check at 5th/Marie discovered a meth pipe in his possession.  He was cited and released.   
 
Vehicle stop at Belmont/9th discovered the driver was intoxicated.  She was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober adult.   
 
During the above vehicle stop the passenger was arrested on outstanding warrants.  After the 
arrest heroin and drug paraphernalia was found in her possession.  She was cited and released. 
 
Vehicle vandalism on Perez Street.  Unknown suspects damaged tires and windows to victim 
vehicle during the evening hours.   
 
Prior fight at a local school resulted in the suspect being contacted at her residence.  She was 
arrested and a male subject who attempted to involve himself on her behalf was found to be 
intoxicated and also arrested.  She was cited and released and the male was transported to Jail.   



5 
 

Subject check at Marie/5th discovered her in possession of methamphetamine.  She was arrested, 
cited and released. 
 
Subject check of known prior auto theft subject on 2nd Street.  He was FI’ed for information. 
 
Vehicle stop by Stamoules/9th discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.   
 
Three subjects disrupted the high school football game by running across the field during play.   
They were located, detained. FI’ed for information and released to their parents. 
 
Bicycle stop by Marie/6th discovered the rider was in possession of methamphetamine and wanted 
on an outstanding warrant.  He was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Vehicle stop by Stamoules/6th discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.   
 
Fatal traffic accident on Hwy 180 south of the city.  Vehicle in the canal.  Officers assisted and 
removed the driver who was pronounced deceased by EMS.  CHP handled the investigation.  
During the removal of the victim from the canal, an officer received a cut to his hand.  He was 
treated with a Tetanus shot and released from a Fresno Hospital.         
 
Bicycle stop by Marie/Divisadero found the rider was wanted on an outstanding warrant.  He was 
cited and released.   
 
Attempt vehicle stop at Bass/Barboza where the driver failed to yield.  A pursuit ensued and during 
the chase the suspect rammed the front of the pursuing vehicle causing minor injury to the officer.  
The pursuit continued throughout the city and then south on Hwy 33.  The suspect lost control 
south of Three Rocks and spun out in an agricultural area.  He attempted to flee but was captured.  
The vehicle was discovered to have been stolen from the area of the initial sighting and the suspect 
is a known auto theft suspect in Mendota.  He was transported to jail and booked on multiple 
charges.  The officer was treated and released from a Fresno Hospital.   
 
Vehicle burglary at a local school discovered the victim’s wallet was removed from the vehicle.  
During the investigation an outstanding warrant was discovered.  He was arrested and transported 
to Jail.   
 
Forged check at a local market.  Unknown suspect passed the forged check.  Video surveillance 
captured the incident.  Investigation is ongoing.    
 
Officers assisted Code Enforcement with the abatement of a vehicle on Naples.  
 
Vehicle stop on Oller/8th discovered the driver’s CDL was suspended and she had an active 
warrant for her arrest.  She was arrested and transported to Jail.   



6 
 

Prior disturbance at a residence on 7th Street discovered the victim was hit by a known suspect, 
who fled prior to officers arriving.   
 
Disturbance at a residence on Fleming discovered one of the persons causing was restrained from 
being at the residence.  She was arrested for violating the restraining order.  After her arrest she 
was found in possession of two meth pipes.  She was transported to Jail.     
 
Report of a vehicle theft on Black Street.  Unknown suspect stole the victim’s vehicle during the 
evening hours.   
  
Known suspect brandished a knife to another person at a local school.  The incident occurred a few 
days prior.  The suspect was contacted, arrested and transported to JJC.     
 
Unwanted subject at a location on Marie Street.  Upon arriving officers contacted the subject and 
discovered he is restrained from binging on the property.  He was arrested for violation of a 
restraining order.  After his arrest a meth pipe was located in his possession He was transported to 
Jail.   
 
 Vehicle burglary on J Street.  Unknown suspect entered victim’s car and stole her stereo and 
speakers.   
 
Subject check at 6th/Oller discovered an active warrant.  He was arrested, cited and released.    
 
Officers recovered a stolen vehicle on Lolita Street.  The vehicle was stolen in Mendota a few 
months prior. 
 
Unknown suspect stole vehicle registration and insurance paperwork from a vehicle on Divisadero.  
 
Unknown suspect stole the rear license plate from a vehicle on 4th Street.   
 
Report of a robbery on 7th by a known suspect.  Victim said the suspect asked for some money and 
when told no, he hit the victim and took the money from the victims pocket. Victim received a small 
cut on his face.   
 
Subject check of a person new to Mendota resulted in an FI for information.   
 
Subject check at 7th/Quince discovered outstanding warrants.  She was arrested, cited and 
released. 
 
Report of a robbery by the rail road tracks and 5th Street.  Victim said he was confronted by an 
unknown suspect who punched him in the face then took his wallet.  The suspect was last seen 
running from the location.    
 



7 
 

Disturbance at a residence on Quince discovered an altercation between two parties. The suspect 
hit the victim during a verbal argument.  The suspect was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Report of a theft on Kate Street.  Victim reported her wallet has been missing for a couple days.  
She believes it was stolen, not lost.  Suspect is unknown.   
 
Disturbance on Marie Street discovered the victim was hit by the suspect during a verbal argument 
and received minor injuries. The suspect was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Non-injury traffic collision on 2nd Street resulted in a vehicle impacting a fence.  The driver was 
found to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI and transported to jail.   
 
Vehicle stop on Stamoules discovered the driver to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.   
 
Vehicle stop on 10th/Oller discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.   
 
Vandalism to a vehicle on Black Street.  Victim discovered scratches on his vehicle.  Suspect is 
unknown.   
 
Subject check on Lolita/6th found an outstanding warrant.  He was cited and released.   
 
Wanted subject turned himself in to officer.  Outstanding warrant was confirmed and he was cited 
and released.   
 
Bicycle stop at Marie/9th discovered a meth pipe and methamphetamine in his possession.  He was 
arrested, cited and released.  
 
Vehicle stop at Oller/2nd discovered the driver was intoxicated while transporting a young child.  He 
was arrested for DUI and child endangerment and transported to Jail. 
 
Vehicle stop at 9th/Pucheu discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.     
 
Vehicle vandalism at 8th/Oller.  Unknown suspect scratched the victim vehicle while it was parked 
during daylight hours.   
 
Shooting on Straw Street that led to the stabbing.  Subject chased the victim while firing a hand gun 
at him.  Victim not injured.  Victim ran into a residence for protection.  During the confrontation the 
victim stabbed a family friend in the facial area.  Stabbing victim was transported to CRMC with 
non-life threatening injury.  Investigation is ongoing.   
 



8 
 

Vehicle check on 7th Street discovered some of the occupants were affiliated with a local gang.  
Fives FI’s were completed for information. 
 
 
Vehicle stop discovered the driver was wanted on an outstanding warrant.  He was arrested and 
transported to jail.   
 
Knife brandishing on Naples.  Victim said two unknown subjects confronted him and made 
comments related to gang affiliation.  One subject then showed him a knife and approached him.  
Victim fled into his residence and notified Police at a later time.   
 
Subject check at 7th/Pucheu discovered an outstanding warrant.  He was arrested, cited and 
released.        
 
Vehicle stop at 2nd/I Street discovered the driver was wanted on an outstanding warrant.  She was 
cited and released.   
 
Probation compliance check at a residence on 4th Street located meth pipes and identity theft 
materials.  Three subjects located in the residence were arrested, cited and released.  A fourth 
subject was located in possession of stolen credit card and arrested.  She was transported to Jail.   
 
Disturbance at a residence on Stamoules.  Both subjects were found to have outstanding warrants.  
Both were arrested, cited and released.   
 
Disturbance at a local business on Oller.  The subject causing was found to be intoxicated.  He was 
arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
A vehicle was stolen and then used during a burglary.  Burglary victim discovered and confronted 
the suspect who fled in the stolen vehicle.  The suspect lost control at 7th / Unida and impacted a 
utility pole, fire hydrant and then building.  Suspect fled, but was located hiding in a residential back 
yard.  Suspect was arrested, confessed to his crimes and was transported to CRMC for treatment.   
 
Attempt arrest of a known wanted subject on Quince found him fleeing out the back of the 
residence. He was contacted, arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Vehicle stop at 8th/Stamoules found the driver to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited and 
released to a sober adult.    
 
Vehicle stop by 9th/Marie.  Four subjects in the vehicle.  Driver found to be unlicensed.  He was 
cited and the vehicle was stored.  A rear passenger was in possession of methamphetamine and 
arrested.  He was cited and released.    
 



9 
 

A citizen discovered two homicide victims along the railroad track north of 9th Street.  Fresno 
Sheriff’s Homicide unit responded and is handling the investigation.  The prior vehicle stop is 
believed to be related to the homicide.    
 
Disturbance at a residence on Rios discovered the subject causing hit another.  He was arrested 
and transported to Jail. 
 
Non-injury traffic collision on Rowe where a vehicle hit a parked car and then tree.  The driver was 
contacted on scene and found to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited and released to a 
sober family member.   
 
Unwanted subject at local business on 7th Street.  Upon contact Officers determined he was 
intoxicated.  He was arrested, cited and released to EMS for evaluation.    
 
Subject check at Oller/9th for failing to yield in a cross walk to an emergency vehicle (Fire Engine) 
traveling with its red light and siren.  The subject was found to be intoxicated and wanted on an 
outstanding warrant.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.         
 
Disturbance on Arnaudon resulted in a subject hitting another.  Officers located the suspect away 
from the scene and arrested him.  He was transport to Jail.   
 
 
Strategic Planning: 

• Personnel participated in the Bike Rodeo and Driver Awareness 
• Records Clerk Velez attended POST Records school 
• Lt. Smith attended the first session of POST Management School 
• Officer Ayala and Officer Rivas conducted Seconds to Survive training for MUSD staff 
• Vehicle #84 has been retired from regular patrol service and reconfigured as a 

detective/utility vehicle. 
 
Personnel Information: 

• Officer Maldonado completed FTO and was released to Patrol 
• Officer Galpin received a conditional offer from an allied department  
• Oral interviews were conducted for Police Officer and Reserve Officer 

 


	11-9-16 City Council Meeting Agenda
	10-25-16 City Council Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Silva at 6:00 p.m.

	Roll Call

	Warrant List for Council Meetings (8)
	NOV.9.2016

	16-04 Veteran's Day Proclamation
	Proclamation 16-04

	16-81
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	16-82
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:      ______________________________

	16-85
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Exhibit 'A' (00661422)
	16-83
	BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL

	16-84
	BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL

	Derrick7th_AddlScope_StTrees-Lighting_mlo
	11-9-16 October Code Enforcement Report
	October Daily Log
	October 2016

	AGENDA: 


